City of Auburn

209 Pine Street

PO Box 238

Auburn, IA 51433

Phone: 712-688-2264

www.auburniowa.net

Email:

cityofauburn@iowatelecom.net

City Information

Richard Heim, Mayor

Council
Jane Barto
Cindy Finley
Justin Potthoff
Randy Schulte
Bob Theulen
Council meeting- 2nd Monday

Tammy Nuckolls, Clerk Gerry Blessington, Supt. D.P.W.

Library Board
Marigene Lesle, President
Janet Schrad, Vice President
Cindy Shelp, Treasurer
Amy Thobe, Secretary
Pam Hospelhorn
Gayleen Shug
Rick Carlyle
Donetta Stewart, Library Director

Library Hours

Mon - 2pm - 7pm

Tues - 10am - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Wed - 2pm - 7pm

Thurs -10pm - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Sat. - 9am - 1pm



Clerks Office Hours

Mon - 1pm - 6pm

Wed - 1pm - 6pm

Fri - 8am - 5pm

AUBURN NEWS

January 2017

City Council News

A regular meeting of the City Council of City of Auburn, Iowa was held on the 9th day of January 2017. Mayor Richard Heim called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm with a roll call as following; Present: Cindy Finley, Jane Barto, Bob Theulen, and Justin Potthoff. Absent: Randy Schulte. A motion was made by Councilor Theulen and seconded by Councilor Finley approving the consent Agenda including minutes, agenda, sheriff's report, payroll, and claims for payment. Ayes: Finley, Theulen, Schulte, Barto, and Potthoff. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Sac County Sheriff gave a year-end reports.

Resolution 17-01 – Approving the Contract between Carroll Refuse Hauling and the City of Auburn was offer by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Theulen. On roll call vote: Ayes: Finley, Theulen, Potthoff, and Barto. Nays: None Absent: Schulte. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted. A copy of said resolution is attached hereto and by the reference made a part thereof.

Resolution 17-02- Setting the Salaries for Appointed Officers and Employees of the City of Auburn for the Year 2017 was offer by Councilor Potthoff and seconded by Councilor Finley. On roll call vote: Ayes: Finley, Theulen, Potthoff, and Barto. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted. A copy of said resolution is attached hereto and by the reference made a part thereof.

Resolution 17-03 – Awarding Contract For Technical Services for the City of Auburn, Iowa CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Project To Region XII Council of Government was offer by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Potthoff. On roll call vote: Ayes: Finley, Theulen, Potthoff, and Barto. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted. A copy of said resolution is attached hereto and by the reference made a part thereof.

City Council discussed the selling of parcel #811623101002.

A motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded Finley that the city will offer full time employees insurance benefits effective July 1, 2017. Ayes: Finley, Barto, Theulen, and Potthoff. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte.

Reports were given by City Clerk, City Council, Hometown Pride, Sac Co Solid Waste Board, and Housing committee.

A motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Finley to adjourn the meeting. Ayes: Barto, Potthoff, Schulte, Finley, and Theulen. Nays: None. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Richard Heim, Mayor

P	et Registration	n Form	
Date_	N	Name of Owner:	
- SS#	Owner's Bi	irthday	
Physical Address:	Mailing Address		
Phone #:	Name of Pet	Breed of Pet	
Dog/ Cat's SexI	Male orFemale Neute	red or spayedYesNo	
Color and description of	PetCopy of Va	accination attached _yesno	
Fee	enclosedCheck	Cash	
Dogs Tag Fac	spayed or peutered \$10 00	and unchanged \$ 25,00	

Dogs Tag Fee: spayed or neutered \$10.00 and unchanged \$25.00 Cat Tag Fee: Spayed or Neutered \$5.00 and Unchanged \$15.00 Penalty of \$15.00 if not registered by February 15th.

Addition Registration Form Available at the City Clerk's Office



The Auburn Historical Museum is still hard at work digitizing its collection to electronically preserve Auburn's history for future generations. Over 5,800 photographs, articles, books, and other objects have been digitized so far with plenty more in the works. If you would like to take a look at what we've been up to, you can visit the Auburn, Iowa Historical Museum page on Facebook where numerous artifacts have already been posted—and more are added each week. Join in on the conversation!

AUBURN PUBLIC LIBRARY NEWS

Upcoming afterschool Monday Movies through February

January 23rd at 4:30 pm January 30th at 4:30 pm February 6th at 4:30 pm February 13th at 4:30 pm February 20th at 4:30 pm Popcorn and juice will be served. Our public performance movie license prohibits us from advertising the name of the movie - feel free to call the library (712-688-2264) if you want to know.

Community Coffee continues on Tuesday and Thursday mornings from 10:00 am - 12:00 pm.

If the weather is inclement please call before you come to make sure the library is open. There is a good chance the library will also be closed if school has been cancelled due to weather.

On December 21st we did some afterschool Christmas crafting and created a snowflake ornament using toilet paper tubes, glue and glitter. Thanks to Beth Buelt and Nicole Staiert who not only volunteered, but also brought along their brothers JT Buelt and Jeff Staiert to help!



Need a good winter read? Here are a few of the new books at the library:

The Underground Railroad by Colson Whitehead: The National Book Award Winner and #1 New York Times bestseller from Colson Whitehead, a magnificent tour de force chronicling a young slave's adventures as she makes a desperate bid for freedom in the antebellum South. An Oprah's Book Club 2016 Selection.

Commonwealth by Ann Patchett: Two families are fused, atomized, and reconfigured by a stolen kiss, a child's death, and a bestselling novel.

The Art of Racing in the Rain by Garth Stein: Stein uses a dog as narrator to clever effect in this tear-jerker about an aspiring race-car driver who suffers more woes than Job but never mistreats his dog.

Home by Harlan Coben: Ten years after the high-profile kidnapping of two young boys, only one returns home in Harlan Coben's gripping thriller.

Hometown Pride News

The Auburn Hometown Pride Committee was awarded a Yo-Ho Tools grant from Keep Iowa Beautiful and this was featured in the Keep Iowa Beautiful Fall 2016 newsletter.

The Grant Park Trail grant has been applied for and we expect to hear back by the end of March. In the meantime please visit the Auburn Iowa Hometown Pride Facebook page and take a photographic tour of the proposed trail.